
Cherry, Brian K 

1/5/2011 8:05:37 PM
'timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov' (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: A few more appointments

Yes, Good news !

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 07:59 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Fw: A few more appointments

Note Nancy!

From: Randolph, Edward F.
To: Peevey, Michael R.; Ryan, Nancy; Simon, Timothy A. 
Cc: Clanon, Paul; Prosper, Terrie D.; Lindh, Frank 
Sent: Wed Jan 05 17:39:57 2011 
Subject: A few more appointments

Executive Secretaries (Basically Chief of Staff):

For administration, legal affairs and policy. Humes, 
51, was chief deputy attorney general to Brown and was a top adviser in the 
transition.

Jim Humes

Nancy McFadden For legislation, appointments and policy
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Resources: John Laird

CARB: Mary Nichols.

Labor and Workforce Development: Marty Morgenstern

Department of Personnel Administration: Ronald Yank.

Anne Gust Brown will be a special counsel to the governor 
position.

an unpaid

Edward Randolph | Director, Office of Government Affairs

California Public Utilities Commission

770 L Street, Suite 1230 | Sacramento, CA 95814

916-327-3277 | edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov
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